



Mesa Pathways Committee

May 13, 2020

12:45 – 2:15 pm, ZOOM

AGENDA

- I. Approval of Agenda (5 minutes)
- II. Approval of Minutes from April 22, 2020 (5 minutes)
- III. 2020/21 work group structure (20 minutes)
 - a. Leads
 - b. Possible new groups
 - i. Continuing Education
 - ii. Professional Development/Technology
 - iii. Others?
- IV. Reports
 - a. Onboarding and Career Exploration (10 minutes)
 - b. PISAS (10 minutes)
 - c. Brave Communication (10 minutes)
 - d. Guided Majors and Mapping (10 minutes)
- V. Flex activities for Fall (10 minutes)
 - a. Glossary
 - b. Mesa Mixers
 - c. Integrated Career Planning
 - d. Opportunities – Coming out of the Pandemic
 - e. Others?
- VI. Budget needs (5 minutes)
- VII. Announcements (5 minutes)
 - a. Pathways coordinator position
 - b. NANCE update
- VIII. Roundtable

SAN DIEGO MESA COLLEGE

Mesa Pathways Committee Minutes May 13, 2020

Attendees: Claudia Estrada-Howell, Larry Maxey, Andy MacNeill, Mark Manasse, Jennifer Kearns, Leslie Shimazaki, Cynthia Rico, Shawn Fawcett, Howard Eskew, Toni Parsons, Ian Duckles, Trina Larson, Charlie Lieu, Isabel O'Connor, Ashanti Hands, Hai Hoang, Terry Kohlenberg, Anne Hedekin, Manuel Velez

Guests: Amy Lee

I. Approval of Agenda: Agenda was reviewed and approved. **Velez/MacNeill**

II. Minutes: Minutes from April 22, 2020 meeting were reviewed and approved.
Duckles/Estrada-Howell

III. 2020/21 Work Group Structure

a. Leads

- Guided Majors and Mapping will hold elections at end of May. Ian and Cynthia will be running to be leads again.
- All other work groups are keeping the same leads as voted on by their members.

b. Possible new groups

- A new work group with a focus on Continuing Education was discussed and approved **Shimazaki/Rico**
- The new work group should contact the College Connections group (former LFM team) on their work with Continuing Education
- Andy and Anne will talk to Brave Communication about picking up Professional Learning as part of their work group charge
- The need for technology as it pertains to Pathways was discussed. A work group or project-based group may need to be formed to look at all the technology platforms available for Pathways, as well as the technology that we currently have. It was recognized that these conversations should include the district as well as our sister colleges.

IV. Reports:

- Onboarding and Career Exploration shared the work and planning of each of their four subgroups. The group also shared their next 90 day action plan. This group plans to meet over the summer in order to keep up with the plan.
- PISAS held off this semester on hiring Pathways fellows, but is hoping to start hiring in the fall.
- Brave Communication – glossary is almost ready to bring to MPC and then to the campus. This group would also like to hold flex activities next year on the language we use when communicating with students. We are still waiting for a Mesa Pathways email address.

- Guided majors and Mapping has distributed the review form for maps. Plans for next semester include discussions on meta-majors and receiving completed maps by the October 15th deadline.

V. Flex Activities:

- Ideas for flex activities in the fall include:
 - Mesa Mixers (meta-majors)
 - glossary vetting
 - Integrated Career Planning
 - Semester Retreat – Coming out of the Pandemic
- Other suggestions included:
 - Governance role in Pathways
 - Collecting the Student Voice
 - Convocation

VI. Budget Needs:

- Howard asked the leads if they could send him any budget needs for next year. Some were written in the projects spreadsheet.

VII. Announcements:

- Isabel announced that interviews are scheduled for the Pathways coordinator position and an announcement will be made before the end of the semester.
- Amy's position has been extended into next year. We are still waiting for approval for the NANCE position to help the work groups.

VIII. Roundtable:

- Thank you everyone for serving Pathways this year. Please let Isabel know of your intention to stay on for next year.
- Group picture was taken.

Meeting adjourned.

Next Meeting: Fall 2020